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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 01/09/2012
Wanted: As time permits
For: Jeff Fitzgerald (608) 266-2540

May Contact:

Subject: Memorials - life and public ser.

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: Hilary Shaw
Drafter: smiller

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Rep.Fitzgerald @legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Life and military service of Jacob A. Gassen

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
1? smiller mduchek
01/09/2012 01/12/2012
/1 rschluet Iparisi sbasford
01/12/2012 01/12/2012 01/13/2012
FE Sent For:

<END>
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Miller, Steve

From: Godwin, Gigi

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 3:11 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Request Drafted as AJR--fallen soldier
Attachments: FallenSoldierJointResolutionText.doc

Hi Steve. Here you go. --Gigi

Gigi Godwin, Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main Street, Suite 200

Madison, W1 53703

(608) 266-3561

Gigi.Godwin@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Shaw, Hilary

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 3:08 PM
. To: LRB.Legal

- Subject: Request Drafted as AJR

I have an assembly joint resolution from Speaker Fitzgerald's office regarding a fallen soldier. We are planning on honoring him
January 19" in the Assembly. Enclosed is the text. This is my first joint resolution, so if you need any additional information please

FallenSoldierJoint
ResolutionTe...
do not hesitate to contact me. Our phone number is 608-266-2540.

Thank you very much,
Hilary Shaw

Legislative Aide
Speaker Jeff Fitzgerald




Relating to the life and military service of United States Army Pfc. Jacob A. Gassen
(Jake).

Whereas, Jacob was born on November 19, 1989, in LaCrosse, Wisconsin, to Gregory
and Barbara Gassen, and died on November 29, 2010, of injuries sustained when an
insurgent attacked his unit with small arms fire in Nangarhar province, Afghanistan; and

Whereas, Jacob was a 2008 graduate of Beaver Dam High School in Beaver Dam,
Wisconsin, attended the University of Wisconsin — Oshkosh, and enlisted in the United
States Army in 2009; and

Whereas, Jacob served with distinction in the United States Army 1 Squadron, 61%
Cavalry Regiment, 4t Brigade Combat Team, 101* Airborn Division, Fort Campbell,
Kentucky; and

Whereas, Jacob’s family and fellow citizens are very proud of him and know that he died
doing what he wanted to do: serve the nation and fight for freedom; and

Whereas, Jacob embodied the Army’s core values of loyalty, duty, respect, selfless
service, honor, integrity and personal service and he will be sorely missed; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, that the legislature of the State of
Wisconsin commemorates the remarkable life of Jacob A. Gassen and extends its deepest
sympathies to his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, that the Assembly Chief Clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to
Jacob’s parents, Gregory and Barbara Gassen.
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Relating to: the life and military service of United States Army Pfc. Jacob A. Gassen
(Jake).

Whereas, Jacob was born on November 19, 1989, in La Crosse, Wisconsin, to
Gregory and Barbara Gassen, and died on November 29, 2010, of injuries sustained
when an insurgent attacked his unit with small arms fire in Nangarhar province,
Afghanistan; and

Whereas, Jacob was a 2008 graduate of Beaver Dam High School in Beaver
Dam, Wisconsin, attended the University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh, and enlisted in the
United States Army in 2009; and

Whereas, Jacob served with distinction in the United States Army 1st
Squadron, 61st Cavalry Regiment, 4th Brigade Combat Team, 101st Airborne

Division, Fort Campbell, Kentucky; and
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Whereas, Jacob’s family and fellow citizens are very proud of him and know that
he died doing what he wanted to do: serve the nation and fight for freedom; and

Whereas, Jacob embodied the Army’s core values of loyalty, duty, respect,
selfless service, honor, integrity, and personal service and he will be sorely missed;
now, therefore, be it of e st ote of Whis CO“S.:.Q

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the legislature j\
commemorates the remarkable life of Jacob A. Gassen and extends its deepest ‘
sympathies to his family, friends, and colleagues; and, be it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
resolution to Jacob’s parents, Gregory and Barbara Gassen.

(END)




Godwin, Gigi

From: Shaw, Hilary

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 4:27 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3767/1 Topic: Life and military service of Jacob A. Gassen

Please Jacket LRB 11-3767/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



